GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Addendum No. 1
Issued: December 12, 2012

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on December 12, 2012. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Facilities List: A list of the Public Safety Facilities is attached. Offerors are advised that the
previously prepared facility condition assessments are available for all facilities on the facilities
list except for the Fire Training Academy, Dial House. In addition, new facility condition

assessments will be needed for the following three sites:

e Youth Services Center - 1000 Mt. Olivet Road, NE, Washington, DC 20002
e New Beginnings - 8400 River Road, Laurel, MD 20742
e Public Safety Communications Center - McMillan Drive, NW, Washington, DC

Item #3

Questions/Requests for Information: Questions may be submitted by email to Thomas
Bridenbaugh at tdbridenbaugh@Ileftwichlaw.com.

Item #4
The bid date is hereby changed. Proposals are due by January 4, 2013 at 2:00 pm EST.

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14
Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington, DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

R
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11,2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name‘.—S%aAfQéjl @n(/\)\(u_ A ﬂ\l Phone;_ 202 53 C} qm ©
Company:__ ¥ R AWAE R ConSa "t’/‘l(ﬂ

Email Address: \S_C-H AHELAM AL @ K ameldC.co nn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO
Name:_151¢( COPKEr Phone: 202-29%~ 64995
Company:_ Sor6- ARM (TET S

Email Address: Toiwe (@ Sota Al 1 TecTS. co M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES/E/ NO [
Name: PCSS\II Von ECPDQ ‘ Phone: 20 2 (49 2459
Company: Wﬁldllﬂgtf‘ ASsoc. :

Email Address: PQ\C}E}\,I yanee ‘PDQ le wai.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: QAV[D BELL Phone:_202 54%- 7570 x2,0)
Company: -B'E LL AYOL\ l"f'eo‘l'f

Email Address: AAV!;S[ ) be [l ®, Dellaych iteets Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO O
Name:?A—m' c& M (WIAMS Phone:@ 244 - 19
Company: V4 OOD\{a Nolad ~ De

Email Address: ?CA ] M\\'G\,V«AS @R MA-Ac. com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES \Q/ NO O

)
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Namegbﬁﬂ{‘ ka Pc?imrLsO S Phone: ('Z’OZ) q 4“{' - ‘ 50 =]
Company: H @) K A\(\C \A\ ‘\\‘6 C/{’Q
Email Address: IO lQ—@,L/‘ ‘\‘ \—(ﬂ Y cAAma g '_\Fo 5L p \'LU \< COvin
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO\B(
Name: y+6;04 #h Cﬁf/fch Phone:_ 303 -339-9ec0

Company:_framer (cn s/ teng
Email Address: S Carlson @ [cramerdc. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO M
Name:%_‘l'-(&rmoh Phone: Z2Z - 1 7~|55/
Company: #e&r Y Tt
[
Email Address: d‘mdv“wn @ h&f}/ corm
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO E’\
Name:m;cho”b Maonn c£€ Phone: 705'(0&5?~(0//<-}
Company: AEC o P
Email Address;_Mic helle . monne €€ @ aecom, con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO m'
Name: D et BU-S-CQ Phone: 202~ 42(~76 85
Company:__ W' o [ter P Mosve

Email Address: bbu.g._ge_ @ Wa [ ‘!-a-r ? MOB VR cou

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO E\
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN

Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference

December 11, 2012
Sign-in Sheet
/ %29 -4ps0
Name.\)h(.’kﬂ) N Ceﬁ\u Phone: ID2 (=]

Company: Kr{& rY\{w" C,Q.YDVL r rv
Email Address: bC('r!».\l SO\ QV \4{?1 ~WEA Q ( Ao
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO ET/

Name:PA—UL— Félpf/fl; Phone: 7d 2 35S F37 7
Company:__S ]7C / T4 HTA pLR

Email Address: PFEL12s 1 e 5}/?/704 . Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO 12/
Name: T»—_f—r'%i .8 Low ey~ Phone:_|UD oY) ‘)ﬁi“:}'\

Company: V H"}?‘
. —}J’_i i V& .~ G ‘—~ v P o
Email Address:__ (L1 O W ECx vin b. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO/\EI

Name: 7 € /3 + 62 2F & 7B Phone: Z4 2 -~ 43 ~//673
Company: /&3 PES/G e, Ly C

Email Address: RKAEA7)y (R RES7L . corf

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O

L )
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

A
fas. g
PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081
Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Name: CURTLIS CLAY Phone: 202- 342 03,2

Company: PE RKINS+WILL

Email Address: CURTIS-CL Al]/@ PERKINSWILL -CoM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @’ NO [
Name: fb B F(S H Phone:
Company: Lle REEe»E AFso L
Email Address: ﬂcéefelcufﬂtw. CoA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO ﬁ&
Name: rTbi FVE Doves Phone:_ 262 —255 —14(.9

Company: P\ZC)PE(.—Jrub t:wjrwﬁ«f‘_afs/ Jee .
Email Address; O P4 &€» & C«*’“H-'L)%L’HELLL Coviq

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES@ NO K1Y/
Name:_Mar \/ MO\I' anY O Phone: 202-259- Hsyg~
Company: P(M‘\" LLC (C BF‘—\

Email Address: AAM AF ¢ WK O@C\M‘\’C \'\C. \ﬂ (,U\\V\Q (O™

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES E/ NO U

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Lis) YES ,ﬂ NO [

Name: KN ME A ,é#ll,é‘/ Phone:_(F4) 7% 233%
Company: K émbﬁy 7 4’550&

Email Address:  AWamé @ / M €é4// 544- [ 17]

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES &~ NO O
Name:_Jenni {¢ ¢ fn-k Phone:_10% 4@R 7248
Company:_"\\e ?ro‘\'( chon Enouneorin o /’Ir‘ouD

Email Address: \( rdz C e Qréu D (NT. ComM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: lkw Q@L‘N%A— Phone: 202- 27°) - 331,
Company:Zinow| DEVELoMER & (A lsTRUCTIDN Core
Email Address: 2w onee (@ Veri2zon » et

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: MARGAZE7 1L Inps R Phone. ZZ- LiZ-p410
Company: DESICN + Lon sTRUCTIOV STRAtE GBS

Email Address: M FLINNER, @ PCSTRATEz | ES- NET

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO

Name:bl MITRIOS FEA‘NTZJ S Phone: 202 6’28 4 IGOO x|lo
Company: A'}’F‘ Enval NEEES CEE/LSbEDE O TRUCTURAL
Email Address: d{-)rqv\‘}z.\l S@_’a‘?- e":‘_\,\‘ WEE TS, G WA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO X
Name:«‘ (™ QIOQL’A\M Phone: 2272 %23 213«

Company: Tlme, Levy ﬁ&ﬂ-m éf'v-‘p [Foe

Email Address: ‘_L ﬂ ‘OJOLW e @\.0""‘3 b-&v‘q-&r . Lovn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO lﬁ

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: J(‘Sx A v\(&ersof\. Phone:_ Y43 -277-27243

Company: ‘ AC D\OS

Email Address: ‘ g&i Y. G (A Aeﬁ&oggz { ac Qbs. conmt IZ/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO

Name: L 4 \\yj\ {'!ﬁ h [ Phone: 22 £9E- ch’{ 9
Company: "CELORN. HAMTPre-h =

Email Address: | _\\ | f | RS £ ELMY SHAYAPTR LY - C(Th—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO [

Name:_ S\ Popn~ (—e— 31 Phone:

X i
Company:_ v Crwa T

Email Address:_ @5/ p—oe\ @ DG . Caonvr—
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES MASTER PLAN
Solicitation #: DCAM-13-NC-0081

Preproposal Conference
December 11, 2012

Sign-in Sheet

Name: DR v OREASTEIN Phone: 20! 6b( (3 F
Company: Consen Qozslé: Les ce

Email Address: borgvste,a @ c&( (amprpyri€s

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO W

Name; Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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Public Safety Facilities Inventory Ward: Qty by Ward CRV by Ward
Ward 1 10 3 102,585.175
Ward 2 11 3 105,756,665
Ward 3 4 5 30,252.950
Ward 4 5 $ 60,760.140
Ward 5 5] 3 53,790.590
Ward & 9 5 907.659.210
Ward 7 (5] 3 40,601.190
Ward 8 14 3 142,461,085
TOTAL 65 $ 1,443,867.015
Agency ~ |Name = | GSF (building = Year Built | = Ward |~ CRV -
FEMS Engine Company Mo 16 38,761 1932 2 3 17,636,255
FEMS Repair Shop and Engine Company MNo. 7 36,562 1961 G 3 14 076,370
FEMS Engine Company No 2 35,241 1979 5] 5 11,100,915
FEMS Communication Center Annex and Mew Facility 34 784 1951 1 5 15,826 720
FEMS Fire Alarm Headguarters 24,374 1938 1 3 11,090,170
FEMS Engine Company Mo 24 21,600 1994 4 5 8,316.000
FEMS Engine Company MNo 4 19,315 1960 1 3 7.436.275
FEMS Engine Company Mo 6, Squad Mo 1 18,432 1984 2 3 7.096 320
FEMS Engine Company Mo 12 15,913 1987 5 5 B,126.505
FEMS Fire Training Academy, Training Building Mo 2 15,816 2002 1 g 4,982 040
FEMS Engine Company Mo 1 15,775 1960 2 3 5,073.375
FEMS Ready Resere Facility 14,839 2007 4 5 4674285
FEMS Fire Training Academy. Training Building Mo 1 14,666 1958 & 5 4 619,790
FEMS Engine Company Mo 33 14,519 1987 g 3 5,589.815
FEMS Engine Company Mo 11 14,219 1983 1 5 5,474.315
FEMS Engine Company Mo 14 13,505 1945 5 $ G,144.775
FEMS Engine Company Mo 18 13,224 1940 5] 3 5,016,920
FEMS Engine Company Mo 20 13,044 1907 3 5 5,935.020
FEMS Engine Company Mo 13 12,945 1960 2 3 5,880.975
FEMS Engine Company MNo 3 12,506 1916 5] 3 5,690.230
FEMS Engine Company Mo 22 12,409 1897 4 5 5,646.095
FEMS Engine Company Mo 15 12,382 1974 g $ 4,767.070
FEMS Engine Company Mo 31 11,934 1830 1 3 5,429.970
FEMS Engine Company Mo 30 11,143 1955 7 5 5,070,065
FEMS Engine Company Mo 26 10,873 1937 2 5 4,947 215
FEMS Engine Company MNo 9 10,151 1966 2 3 4,618.705
FEMS Engine Company No & 9,941 1964 7 5 4,523,155
FEMS Engine Company Mo 32 9,816 1957 g $ 3,779.160
FEMS Engine Company Mo 29 9,392 1925 3 3 4,273.360
FEMS Engine Company Mo 25 9,184 1913 <] 5 4.178.720
FEMS Engine Company Mo 19 9.062 1911 7 5 4,123.210
FEMS Engine Company Mo 21 8.825 1908 1 3 4,060.875
FEMS Engine Company Mo 27 7.978 1914 7 5 3,629.990
FEMS Engine Company Mo 23 7.732 1909 2 5 3.518.060
FEMS Engine Company No 5 7,200 1940 2 3 3,276,000
FEMS Property Warehouse No 38 5,851 1915 1 5 3,117.205
FEMS Engine Company Mo 28 5,830 1916 3 5 3.107.650
FEMS Engine Company Mo 17 4,644 1904 5 3 2,113.020
FEMS Fire Training Academy, Training Tower 2 1,632 1985 & 3 514, 080
FEMS Fire Training Academy. Training Tower 1 1,328 1985 a 5 418 320
FEMS Fire Training Academy. Dial House 267 1959 & 5 84,105
MPD MPD Training Academy 104.040 1971 =] 5 32,772,600
MPD 1st District Head Quarters 90,635 1938 2 5 41,238,925
MFD MFD Fatrol Support and School Sec urity Bureau 52,439 1902 4 5 23 85889 745
MPD Gth District Head Quarters 51,176 1951 7 5 19,702.760
MPD 4th District Head Quarters 47,439 1973 4 5 18,264.015
MPD 3rd District Head Quarters 45,007 1963 1 § 17,712.695
MPD 7th District Head Quarters 45,098 1988 g 3 17,362.730
MPD 2nd District Head Quarters 43,992 1973 3 5 16,936.920
MPD 5th District Head Quarters 43,955 1988 5 3 16,922 675
MPD Metropolitan Police Fleet Senices 41,576 2001 5 5 16,006.760
MPD MPD Village Cottages 41,074 1940 8 5 15,813.480
MPD MPD Y outh Division 16,823 1910 5 § 5,476,855
MPD 3rd District Substation 14,125 1801 1 3 5,426 875
MPD Special Operations Division Traffic Branch 13.728 1930 2 5 6,246 240
MFD Special Operations Division Headquarters 13.547 1962 2 5 5,215 595
MPD 1st District Substation 12,201 1904 5] 3 5,551,455
MPD MPD Police & Fire Harbor Unit 10,578 1988 5] 5 3.332.070
MPD Gth District Substation 9,226 1950 7 § 3.552.010
MPD MPD Vehicle Impoundment Lot 1,760 2002 g 3 554400
ucc Urified Communic ations Center 149285 2006 <] 5 47,024 775
DoC Correctional Treatment Facility 431,672 1992 5] 3 263.319.920
DOC Central Detention Facility 464,453 1976 5] 3 283.316.330
Multi Grimke Building 57,165 1938 1 5 26,010,075
Iulti IMunicipal Center 585,955 1942 5] $ 315.255.000

Table 4.2 - Public Safety Facilities Invento
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